ﬁ Outlook

Re: QUOTE - CITY OF ROLLINWOOD INSPECTIONS

From Ismael Parra <iparra@rollingwoodtx.gov>
Date Thu 9/11/2025 8:32 PM
To BenlIngallina <bingallina@crossroadsus.com>

Cc  Alun Thomas <athomas@rollingwoodtx.gov>

Thank you Ben! I'll pass this on. Have a good evening.

Best,
lzzy

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Ben Ingallina <bingallina@crossroadsus.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 8:27 PM

To: Ismael Parra <iparra@rollingwoodtx.gov>

Subject: Fw: QUOTE - CITY OF ROLLINWOOD INSPECTIONS

Ben Ingallina
Contract Manager
Crossroads Utility Services

From: Josh Whitt <josh@hydrosourcetx.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 6:32:23 PM

To: Ben Ingallina <bingallina@crossroadsus.com>

Cc: Sergio Trevino <strevino@crossroadsus.com>
Subject: QUOTE - CITY OF ROLLINWOOD INSPECTIONS

QUOTE FOR ANNUAL GRINDER PUMP INSPECTIONS
To: City of Rollingwood

From: Hydro Source Services

Date: 09/11/2025

Quote Valid Until:11/10/2025

Scope of Work

We propose to perform annual inspections on the grinder pump systems located within the City of
Rollingwood. There is a total of 127 grinder pump systems to be inspected.

Each system inspection will include:
¢ Visual inspection of the control panel, pump, and wet well

* Recording of voltage and amperage readings


https://aka.ms/o0ukef

¢ Documentation and photographs of findings

¢ Recommendations for any issues or improvements observed

Pricing
* Inspection Fee per System: $362.50
e Total Systems: 127
* Total Cost for All Inspections: $46,037.50

Note: This quote is for inspection services only. It does not include any repairs or replacement
parts. Any required repairs or parts identified during inspection will be quoted separately.

Terms & Validity

¢ This quote is valid for 60 days from the date listed above.

* Work will be scheduled upon approval and coordination with the City of Rollingwood.
Please let us know if you have any questions or if you would like to proceed with scheduling the inspections.
We look forward to the opportunity to work with the City of Rollingwood.

Sincerely,

JOSH WHITT

SERVICE MANAGER

== office: 512-572-6188 | mobile: 512-944-5563

an Rn 14 Applegate Circle Round Rock, TX 78665
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